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Chapter 161

After a moment of silence on the phone, Michael just sighed
and said, "Okay, I'll listen to you. We won't care about this

matter.”

"Alright, by the way, | forgot to tell you something.” Jason

suddenly said.
"What's the matter?”

| transferred five million yuan to your bank card this
morning. If you are really not used to living in the city, you
can use this money to expand the residential area in our
hometown and build a small villa. | have already found a
design and construction team for you. When you and Mom
go back, you can decide on a time. I'll get them over to start

work." Jason thought as he spoke.

"Five million yuan? Where did you get so much money?
Jason, don't tell me you're doing something bad outside? If it
was true, we wouldn't dare to take the money. Although we
were always poor, | taught you since childhood that you

should be down to earth and never...

"'Do not do low- handed things or anything that violates
discipline." Jason interrupted him with a wry smile. "Don't
think too much. This is the money from Mr. Shen, he said
that he wanted to repay you and my mother for raising me

for so many years. This is only the first amount. If you are in
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need of money in the future, just call me directly. | will

transfer it to you.

"Money.... for raising you?" Michael said incredulously, "We
didn't spend so much money on you either. When you were a
child, we used to feed you with just mediocre food. As for
college, we didn't even spend more than 100,000 yuan. Mr.
Shen gave you too much. And we treated you like our own
son, so we dont need money. We cant take this money.

You'd better return it to Mr. Shen quickly and tell him that we

thank him for his kindness."

Michael's reaction was completely within Jason's

expectations.
He thought the whole night to come up with this excuse.

And this was his father's reaction.

In this way, if he told him that David Shen transferred a
hundred million yuan to himself, would the two elders go

crazy?

Jason sighed and explained, "Five million yuan is a big sum
of money for our family, but in the hands of Mr. Shen, it's just
like five hundred yuan, or less. Moreover, Mr. Shen said that
you must build the villa, otherwise, he will go down to our
hometown to check during the holidays. You can't possibly
let them sit in the pigsty, or somewhere without air

conditioner right?’

"Mr. Shen said that he would come to visit us in the future?”

Michael said in a trembling tone.
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"Yes, you are my parents. He also likes to go to the
countryside to take in the natural air if he has nothing to do,
so you must build this house. Even if it is to entertain Mr.
Shen, we can't be too shabby, right?" Jason said with a wry

smile.

"Well, then alright, when | go back, | will deal with the
residential area with your mother. Don't let Mr. Shen come
too early. Otherwise, the pigsty in our yard will make people

sick!”

When Jason heard his father's words, the stone pressing on

his heart, finally fell.

Then, after nagging his father not to use the money on
Hannah's medical expenses, he hung up the phone

reluctantly.

At this time, Phoebe came over and said with a smile,

"How's it going? Have you done your dad’'s work?"

Jason nodded and said, "They just cant let go of the so-
called family affection. Fortunately, it made sense, so | have

nothing to worry about.’

"I'm really jealous of you. Once that stubborn old man from
my family knows what's going on, it'll be useless no matter
what | say. It's better for you to communicate with each
other. Unlike me, when | run into trouble, | can only run away
from home. | have no other good ideas,” Phoebe said

enviously.

"If you change your words day and night, you won't be as
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dignified as a governor.” Jason said.

He still remembered how imposing he was when he heard of

Marvin Wen at home that day.
He had heard of Marvin's status and position.

In ancient times, once this governor became angry, blood

would flow and there would be many casualties.

Jason still remembered what he learned in the history

textbook. If Wu Sangui became angry, it would be a

bloodbath.
He believed in Marvin Wen's love for his precious daughter.

Once he heard that something had happened to Phoebe, the

consequences would be extremely terrible.

Therefore, he tried his best not to provoke her. This
scheming first lady had been at work for a long time, the
way she worked was not something ordinary men could

control.

As they were talking, they heard a sharp quarrel coming

from the other end of the corridor.

The two of them looked at each other and Jason

subconsciously wanted to run away.
This was Hannah's voice.

It seemed that she was quarrelling with the medical staff

again, and he could faintly hear his own name.

Phoebe giggled.
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"What are you laughing at?" Jason was very angry.

"Nothing. When | passed by the hospital office just now, |
overheard the Education Bureau calling your second aunt. |
estimate that the department of discipline inspection is
coming soon. Don't you plan to go and have a look?" Phoebe

blinked her eyes and said.
" won't go." Jason shook his head.

What a joke. Things had gone to this stage, once Jason
appeared, Hannah and her family would definitely grab him

and not let him go, and get him to take responsibility.
Thinking of his relatives, Jason felt very uncomfortable.

"Oh, then I'll go first. Bye." Phoebe waved at Jason and

walked towards Hannah's ward.
In the VIP ward of the St. De Hospital.

Hannah grit her teeth and looked at the phone in her hand
with hatred.

"This Michael Qin, now he has learned how to turn off his
mobile phone. Sarah, you go straight to their rented villa to

see where they are now. No matter what, we must bring

them out and get them to solve this matter for us!”

Hannah still believed that Michael's villa at The Hundred
Flowers Mountain was rented. At the same time, she
blamed all the things in front of her on Michael and his

family.

"There is no need to go. | have just been to their house and
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the door is closed. No matter how | knocked on the door,
there is no sound. It seems that they must want to get rid of
us. They are afraid of being involved in this matter." Jim said

with a livid face.

At the same time, he looked at Sarah and asked, "Are you
sure that the bill is 790,000 yuan, and that all the documents

have our signature?”

Sarah nodded and said viciously at the same time, "I think
Jason and his family did it on purpose! They clearly know
that the medical expenses here are so expensive, but they
didn't tell us a word in advance, just waiting for today to see
us make a joke out of ourselves. But it's useless. Chief Wang
has already contacted the leader of the City Public Health
Bureau. It wont take long before they will personally
investigate this matter. We don't need to pay a penny and
the hospital will compensate us for our mental loss.
Otherwise, we will get them to close the hospital, let's see

how long they can be arrogant for!”

"Alright, | have also went to check in with the government
office in the Northern District. They promised that they
would raise this matter at today's court meeting. | believe
that it won't be long before the hospital receives a call from

the superior and come to apologize to us.” Jim agreed.

"An apology is not enough. Just like what Sarah said,

compensate us for our mental damage! Like father like son,
the reason why | didnt want to contact them for so many

years was because | was afraid that | would be dragged
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down by this family of farmers. Now look what has
happened. We hid but this still happened. But our Sarah is
still promising. Since Chief Wang is willing to help, then let's
wait here and see how | will teach them a good lesson when

they comel!”
The more Hannah spoke, the more excited she became.

At the same time, she took out her mobile phone and

started to browse her social media while humming a song.

"It's about time to review your work at the end of the year.

Sarah, we really have to thank Chief Wang this time. Tell him
about me. Chief Wang manages the education sector. With

his help, no one in the school can beat me!

Hannah said.

"Okay, | got it. I'll call him right how and ask him out to
Guangju Restaurant tomorrow for some Cantonese cuisine.
It's about 300 yuan per person. But he helped our family so
much, so it's worth it no matter how expensive it is." Sarah

said proudly.

"Yes... It's a pity that Chief Wang is nearly forty years old and
married. Otherwise, our Sarah may have a chance to be

Chief Wang's wife." Hannah said with regret.
"Hello, may | know who is Hannah Qin?"

Just as the family was in their own moment, the door of the
ward was suddenly pushed open, and three middle- aged

men in suits came in.
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"Yes, | am. Sarah, is this the person that Chief Wang

mentioned?”

The person who came was obviously a staff from the
government office. Hannah stood up happily and asked

Sarah to make room for them.

"Hello, we are from the City Education Bureau, the discipline
inspection section. We have received a report that Hannah
Qin is suspected of medical disturbance and malicious
medical expense. We will investigate and were now

collecting evidence. Please cooperate with our work."

The leading middle-aged man looked at Hannah and said

calmly.
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Chapter 162

"Who, who's delaying the medical fees? Which unit do you
belong to? Why are you talking nonsense as soon as you

come in?"

Sarah became anxious all of a sudden and stood in front of
the three middle-aged men with a displeased look on her

face.

"The National Education Bureau, inspection department.

Here is my document.”

The middle-aged man took out his document and showed it

1o everyone.

"Let me see, you can't be an imposter, are you? The leaders
of the Health Bureau haven't come yet, how can the staff of

the Education Bureau come so fast?”

Sarah grabbed the document from the middle-aged man's

hand and then looked at it suspiciously.

There was a flash of displeasure in the eyes of the middle-

aged man.

At the same time, Jim asked lightly, "Who did you get the
report from? Even the people from the Health Bureau haven't

come over to investigate. Aren't you in too much of a hurry?”

"If you have any problem with this inquiry, you can go directly

to the Municipal Bureau to register it. As for Hannah Qin, we

Chapter 162 1/8



27:56 -y

now need to ask you three questions for investigation and

evidence. Please answer truthfully.”

The middle- aged man directly bypassed Jim and asked

Hannah.

"First, have you learned about the charges here before you

were admitted into St. De Hospital?”

Hearing this, Hannah quickly denied, "| dont even know
anything about St. De Hospital. It was my relative who
forced me to come here. He said that the conditions here
were good, the doctor was good, and he also knew friends
here. At that time, | didn't think much and followed him to

enter this hospital.”
"What's your relative's name?" asked the middle-aged man.

"Michael Qin, Jason Qin, and Ada, they are all outsiders from
the countryside. None of them have a formal job. Now |
suspect that they must have been working for this black
hospital all the time. Otherwise, why do they have to
introduce me to this hospital and charge such a high price? |
trusted them so much, but in the end, | still fell into the

hands of such poor relatives!”
Hannah said with resentment on her face.

"Yes yes, | introduced a good doctor to my mother, but they
forced us here. Although you are from the Education Bureau,
you must report this situation to the relevant departments.
We cant let this kind of black hospital scalper go

unpunished, they have to be severely punished!”
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Sarah also said to the middle-aged man in an educated

tone.
"Well, | see.”

The middle- aged man nodded and asked a second

guestion.

"About the bills from the hospital and the signature on the

notices, were those sighed by you and your family?”
As soon as he said that, the ward suddenly quieted down.

In fact, they had never read the amount of fees listed in the

notice.

They always thought that it wouldnt cost much to do a

gallstone surgery.

And even if it was expensive, there was still Michael and his

family.

If they could rent a villa in Hundred Flowers Mountain to
show off, how could they not help to pay for these medical

expenses?

Moreover, Hannah knew that her big brother was reluctant to
part with their family ties. As long as she said it, no matter

how much money she needed, he would pay.

However, she didnt expect that the whole hospitalization
and surgery cost 790,000 yuan. Michael just chose to turn
off the phone and they couldnt get in touch with anyone in

their family.

"I don't know!"
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After a moment of silence in the ward, Hannah suddenly

shouted impatiently.

'| need to sign so many notices every day. Who has the time
to read each word clearly? Besides, I'm a patient. It's normal
that my brain is not clear sometimes. As a hospital, don't
they need to remind me of my responsibility? Anyway, I'm
not admitting that | had those notices, so | can't remember

anything!”

Hannah said loudly, turning her head and speaking as

though she didn't care.

"Yes! We don't admit these notices. Every time, the hospital
deliberately chooses times when my father and | are not
here, and when my mother is not clear headed, for them to
sign these notices. It's obvious that theyre deliberately
cheating us, so these notices have no any effect at all, they
don't count! We won't pay!" Sarah also crossed her hands in

front of her chest, indifferent.
"Well, | see.”

From the beginning to the end, the middle-aged man did not

argue with them and directly raised the third question.

"Hannah Qin, do you have the qualification now to pay the
790,000 yuan in medical fees, or if the hospital gives you
time, will you be able to pay the fees by taking our loans,

mortgaging or other means?”
"What do you mean?”

Sarah jumped up and stared at the middle-aged man. "Didn't
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you hear what we said just now? This is a black hospital. We
were cheated by our poor relatives. How many times have
we said it? What are you doing here? Are you going to

investigate my mother?”

"Sir, just by receiving a simple report, youre investigating a
patient who has yet to recover from her surgery, it doesn't

seem appropriate, does it?’

Jim frowned. He thought this group of people were only

making a routine inquiry on Hannah.

But judging from their questions, they seemed to be

pursuing the matter to the end.
"Answer my question, please.’

The middle-aged man did not care about Jim and asked

Hannah again.
"Oh, my! | have a headache!”

Unexpectedly, after a moment of silence, Hannah suddenly

held her head in her hands and began to wail.
"Mom, what's wrong with you?"
Sarah was shocked and hurriedly ran over.

'| have a headache. | cant answer the question now, my
head feels like it's going to explode. Quick, get them to go

out! And call a doctor for me!”

Hannah lay on the bed and wailed, as if she really couldn't

stand it.
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"But you are not..."

Sarah was going to say, wasnt it just a gallstone surgery?

Why is your heart hurting all of a sudden?

However, seeing Hannah's eyes from between her fingers,
Sarah immediately understood. She turned to the middle-
aged man and said ferociously, "Why are you still standing
here? You made my mother so agitated. If anything happens
to her today, can you take this responsibility? Get out of here

now!”

"l tell you, | know Director Chan of the City Education Bureau.
Today, | will tell him every word you said here and see how
you so-called discipline officers treat a patient who has just
finished her operation. At the same time, | will also bring up
this matter to the Municipal Committee of Discipline
Inspection. You can investigate others, but there are also

people who can investigate you!”

Jim was so angry that his face turned red, and he pointed at

the middle-aged man's face as he spoke.

The middle-aged man frowned. It was the first time he had
encountered such a situation. Although he still doubted
Hannah's current state, he considered it. After discussing it
with his colleagues in a low voice, he said, "Let's go to the
court now. We will come back after the doctor has finished

checking the patient.”
"Get lost!”

Sarah cursed.
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Then, she protected Hannah with her face full of tension and

asked the staff to get out of the room.

After the inspection staff left for a period of time and Jim
confirmed that there was no one in the corridor, he quickly

closed the door and walked to Hannah's bedside.

"What should we do? It seems that the Education Bureau is
going to hold this matter accountable. If we can't afford this
medical fee, not only your job will be lost, but we may also

face a lawsuit." Jim said with a sad face.

"Why should we pay? Even if someone has to pay, it should
be Michael's family who give us the money. They introduced

this place to us. Now that there is something wrong, it

should be their family's responsibility!” Sarah said angrily.

"‘But we cant get in touch with them now. The medical
expenses are 790,000 yuan. Your mother is about to retire
and live a good life. If she loses her job at this critical

moment and our family bears such a big debt, it will take our

lives!”

Jim sighed and looked at Hannah's resentful eyes at the

same time. He asked, "What are you going to do?"

"What should | do?" Hannah's wailing look was gone.
Instead, her face was full of resentment. She laughed and
said, "Anyway, I'm like this now, and those officers dare not
do anything to me. I'll just buy time and go to Michael's villa
to find them in the morning. | don't believe that he has the

money to rent a villa, but no money to foot this bill for me!”
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"Yes! If it weren't for them, we wouldn't have sent you to this

hospital. Mom, don't worry, I'll go now and see if they are

really shameless and refuse to pay the money!”
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Chapter 163

At 2:30 p.m.

Jason left the second floor and slipped to the third floor to

see Lusa.
Today, it was Lusa's first day back as the deputy head nurse.

As the person who had encouraged her, Jason thought it

was necessary to visit her and congratulate her.

He came to the door of the ward. The door was closed, and
the observation window was covered with a layer of gray

cotton.

It seemed that he had come at the right time, Lusa should be

changing her clothes.

Jason stood at the door and took out his mobile phone. Just

then, he received a voice message from Phoebe.

"Your cousin went to ask your parents for her medical

expenses.’
He could hear the laughter in her voice.
"When did it happen?” Jason's heart beat faster.

"Five minutes ago, it's still not too late for you to call them.
But | can't keep keeping an eye on this for you. | have to buy
clothes for the dinner party tonight, so | won't accompany

you anymore.”
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"A dinner party?”

Did Phoebe still like to participate in such activities?

Jason shook his head and typed back, "Okay." Then he

called the villa.
"This wooden head!”

Phoebe, who had just walked out of the hospital, suddenly
became angry and clenched her hands into fists when she

saw Jason's message.

When a girl, especially a beautiful girl, took the initiative to
tell you that she wanted to go shopping and buy clothes, as

a man, shouldn't you ask if he needed to go with her to help

carry things?
What did he mean by ‘okay'?
Did it not matter to him?

She deserved it, she still helped him think about how he

could vent his anger on his second aunt's family.

Thinking about it, it seemed that it was simply her own

wishful thinking!

A cold light flashed in Phoebe's beautiful eyes. She walked
out of the hospital quickly and went straight to her

destination by car.
At the same time.
Jason was waiting for Lusa, who had changed her clothes.

Maybe because of her previous salary, Jason could see that
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she wasn't dressed in any branded clothes.
It was a female suit that didn't fit her well. She wore a pair of
black cropped pants and a pair of black high heels. Her hair

was over her shoulders, covering the scar on her left cheek.

"Your salary for high-level private care isnt low, is it? You

cant even afford clothes that fit you well?”
Jason looked her up and down, shook his head and said.
"Er, do you think that | don't look good in this dress?

This was the first time that Jason showed a disappointed
expression when she dressed up. Lusa suddenly felt a little

nervous.

"Forget it, dont report for work today. Come to Glory
Shopping Hall with me, and then go report to Director Liu's

office.”
Jason took Lusa's arm, turned around and walked out.

"Arrange a car for me. I'm going to Glory Shopping Hall right

NOW.
Walking, Jason called Byron.
"Okay, I'll ask the driver to wait for you at the entrance now.’

Byron hurriedly called the driver and arranged his own

Mercedes to wait at the entrance.
They got in the car and closed the door.

Sitting next to Jason, Lusa nervously explained, | am used

to wearing uniforms in the hospital. | only had two casual
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outfits which | occasionally wear when | go out. This suit

was bought when | came to St. De two years ago..."
| know.” Jason nodded.
"Then this..." Lusa asked nervously.

Jason turned his head and looked into Lusa's timid eyes. He
said seriously, "When you return to the hospital from Glory
Shopping Mall, you will no longer be the private nurse Lusa
Chou. Instead, you will return to the hospital as the deputy
general nurse of St. De Hospital. For the first time, the
deputy general nurse of St. De Hospital is appearing in front

of her subordinates. You have to look good, understand?”

Jason now needed to quickly help Lusa build her
confidence. As a deputy general nurse, he was afraid that

the effect would not be what he wanted.
"I, I gotit..

Looking at Jason's serious eyes, Lusa nodded blankly, and

her heart was beating fast.
The car stopped at the entrance of Glory Shopping Hall.

Jason led Lusa to the LV women's clothing store on the

fourth floor.

Previously, he spent a lot of money to buy heels worth nearly
10,000 yuan here. In addition, he looked very young and
ordinary, so as soon as he entered the door, the salesgirls

recognized him.
"Hello, sir. What do you need today? | can give you an
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introduction.’
"Do you need women's clothing or women's shoes? There
are some new products in the shop recently. Would you like

me to help you take them out and try them on?”

In the face of the passionate greetings from the salesgirl,
Jason looked at Lusa and said, "Pick them out yourself. Call

me when you finish."
"Oh, okay.’

Lusa looked like she had lost her soul. Under the
enthusiastic support of the salesgirls, she began to pick

clothes.

Jason sat on the sofa on one side and took out his mobile
phone in boredom. He was eager to see what was going on

in his class group chat.

"What's wrong with this place? | don't even see a salesgqirl
around. Is this still an LV store? What's with the service

attitude?”

A bitter and harsh voice came into his ears, and Jason

subconsciously turned his head and looked over.

At the door of the store, a middle-aged plump woman in a
floral-printed dress was holding a young man in her arms

and waiting to see what would happen next.

"Maybe there's something going on in the shop. It's not too

late if we go somewhere else first and come back later.” the
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boy said.

"Ha, now the service of such luxury stores are getting worse.
No matter how big it is, they have to leave someone to stand
guard at the door. Forget it, since my little baby has said so,
then let's not argue with them. Let's go to other places and

have a look."

The plump woman put her arms around the guy's waist
dotingly, and sashayed out towards the Gucci store

opposite.
'Is the relationship between mother and son so close now?"

Jason shook his head speechlessly. The boy seemed to be
about the same age as him. No matter how deep the
relationship between mother and son was, it was better for

him to keep a certain distance at this age.

After texting for a while, Jason raised his head and looked at
Lusa, who was in a dilemma at the counter next door. He

stood up and walked over.
"What's wrong? Did you not see anything you like?"

Lusa's eyebrows furrowed, and she was hesitating in front of

a row of racks.

Seeing Jason coming, the saleswoman next to him
immediately smiled and said, "This lady likes two sets of
professional clothes, but she hasn't decided which one she

wants to buy yet.

Lusa also frowned and nodded. "One's white and one is pink.

Although the pink looks nice, it's not suitable in a hospital,
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isnt it?"
Looking at the conflicted Lusa, Jason smiled and said, "Pack

up these clothes.”

"No, no!" Lusa was stunned for a moment, and then hurriedly

waved her hand to explain, "I didn't mean that. | just think..."

"Don't tell me that you plan to wear the same suit to work.
Also, as the deputy general nurse, you have to attend some

events. You still need some clothes.”

As Jason spoke, he indicated for the salesgirl to pack up all

the clothes on the rack. Then he turned to face the shoe

rack.

"These high heels are beautiful as well. Which pair do you

like?" Jason asked with a smile.

Looking at Jason, Lusa suddenly had an idea. Without
looking at him, she picked up a pair of pink high heels and
said, "Just this, | like this!”

"This?" Jason nodded and said to the salesgirl, "Pack up all

the shoes in this row, including the pair she likes."
"Okay, please wait for a moment, sir.”

While Lusa was flabbergasted, dozens of LV shopping bags
were tidied up by the saleswoman and neatly placed in front

of the counter.

"You spent a total of 23,000 yuan. Would you like to pay in

cash or credit card?”
"Card. No password.”

Chapter 163 79



21:56 [
Jason handed the black card to the salesman, and then he
looked at Lusa grumpily and said, "Youre going to be the
deputy general nurse earning an annual salary of two million
yuan. You dont have to be so shocked with this amount of

clothes and shoes."

Lusa stood aside at a loss. She knew why Jason did this.
But with the 23,000 yuan that was just spent on clothes and
shoes, it was difficult for the frugal Lusa to snap back to

reality.

'Is there any need for necklaces, earrings, rings or

watches?" Jason asked.

"No, no, no. | have all those. You don't have to buy them.’
Lusa hurriedly refused. She was afraid that Jason would be
agitated and swipe his card for a diamond watch. In the
case, it wouldn't even be enough to repay him by marrying

him.

"Okay, if you like them, you can buy it yourself in the future. |
don't know how to help women pick things." Jason told the

truth.

At this moment, he suddenly heard a familiar voice coming
from the door, and there were footsteps approaching

quickly.
"Lusa, why are you here?”

Jason looked back and found that the mother and son had

come back again.
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Under the woman's embrace, the man widened his eyes and

looked at Lusa, his eyes full of disbelief.

"An...Antony Zhang?® Lusa's smallmouth was slightly

opened, and her eyes were also full of shock.
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Chapter 164

Four different gazes, met in the middle.
Lusa and the man looked at each other.

Jason and the plump woman also looked back and forth in

confusion.
"What's wrong? Do you know her?”

The plump woman spoke in a very
loud accusatory voice, which was quite uncomfortable to

the ear.

"Who is she?" Lusa frowned and asked, staring at their

interlocked arms.
"She is my..."

The man opened his mouth but heard the plump woman
beside him suddenly raise her voice. She pointed at Lusa
and said, "This b*tch, is she the nurse you told me about

before who gave you living expenses every month?”
B*tchy nurse?

Jason frowned and vaguely understood something.
"Dear, let me explain...”

The man looked up nervously. When he saw the plump
woman's doubtful eyes, he suddenly shivered and his

expression changed. He turned to look at Lusa and said
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flercely, "What's wrong with you? Didnt | tell you not to
pester me? Why are you still following me? Why is this
woman so shameless? Get out of here! | don't want to see

you again in the future!”

As he spoke, the man looked like he was determined,

reaching out and pushing Lusa's shoulder.
Without any defense, Lusa staggered and fell to the ground.

"Ha, little goblin, you're so young and shameless. Antony is
my man now, you better stay away in the future. If | see you

again, I'll tear your mouth apart!”

The plump woman cursed at Lusa and held Antony in her

arms, ready to go into the shop.
"Wait a minute.’

Jason bent down and helped Lusa stand up. He lowered his

head and said, "You're so rude, at least apologize before you

leave.”

"Apologize?” The plump woman stopped, looked at Jason
with disdain and said, "'So you two know each other. It
seems that after Antony dumped this nurse, her standard for
men has dropped. How desperate is she? She even went for
men like you, and bought so many things. | guess she can

only afford it by selling her blood?”
Jason looked at the plump woman in front of him.

She weighed at least 85 kilograms, and she had huge curls

in her hair. Dressed flamboyantly like a tyrant, her ears, neck,
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and hands were decked in jewels and diamonds.

"What are you looking at? Let me tell you, I'm not interested
in you at all. What's more, you look like those beggars from
the countryside, unlike my baby. Not only is he good-looking,

he is highly skilled in bed. From what | see, you're not even
worth half of my baby, and you suit this poor nurse. A b*tch

suits a dog, forever." The plump woman looked disdainful.
"You're not allowed to talk about our Jason like that!”
There was a sudden agitation on Lusa's face.

"Ha, she's protecting him now. Baby, look at the woman who
wanted you by her side with that pitiful salary. You've only
broken up with her for a while and she has found a gigolo
who's worse than you. It's lucky that you listened and
decided to be with me. If you were still with this nurse, you
would be shamed unknowingly!” The plump woman said

proudly.

In fact, Antony had been with this plump woman for a long

time.
At that time, Lusa and Jason did not know each other.

Lusa also gave Antony a few thousand yuan as living

expenses every month.
But from start to end, Antony had never touched Lusa.

Lusa just wanted Antony as a form of psychological
comfort. With the difference in their ages, Lusa was not able

to overcome that mental barrier.
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Secondly, Lusa was stuck in the hospital almost every day,
and there were not many opportunities for them to meet.

Even if Antony had the thought, they didn't have time.

But more importantly, the plump woman was richer than

L usa.

The plump woman was in the jewelry business and was
quite famous in Nandu. She gave Antony more than 12,000
yuan every time, and promised that once he graduated, she
would gift him with a Mercedes, which was easily worth

more than 300,000 yuan.

As for Antony, he got used to spending money. He was
worried that Lusa was not giving him enough money, so he

decided to go with the plump woman.

Anyway, he couldn't get her body, and she wasn't as rich as

the plump woman.

However, Antony had always fantasized about Lusa. He
wanted to drag it on until he got to sleep with her, but

unexpectedly, everything was revealed today.

"Forget it, honey, let's not argue with them. Didn't you say
that you wanted to buy me the latest shoes and clothes
from this store? Were going to buy them now. Don't pay

attention to these two poor people.”

Antony looked at Jason and Lusa with disdain. He took the

plump woman's hand and was about to leave.

"We're not selling the clothes to you.” Jason said lightly.
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"Wow, you're being all haughty now. | am the VIP of this

store. Would they not sell it to me just with your words? Do
you think this store is yours? Why don't you take a look at

yourself first?’

The plump woman shorted disdainfully and followed Antony

into the hall.

"Go and take out all the clothes and shoes in the store. |

want them all.”
Jason turned his head and told the salesgirl next to him.

"What?" The salesgirl was still completely immersed in the

dramatic plot and didn't react immediately.
"You, come here.’

Jason turned his eyes directly to the salesgirl next to him
and said, "Whether it's for men or ladies, clothes, shoes,
belts... anything that your store is selling, including your

stock, | want it all. Understand?”
"Yes, | understand!”

The salesgirl answered in a trembling voice. Then she
turned her head and said to the others, "What are you
waiting for? Hurry up and retrieve the products for the

guests. Hurry!”

Only then did the salesgirls realize what was going on. In an
instant, they dispersed and ran madly toward the warehouse

and display.
No matter how much richer the woman looked compared to
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Jason.

But Jason just spent 320,000 yuan on the black card earlier.

This meant that this card, which was said to be a limited-
edition Supreme Black Card jointly created by the five major

banks of Huaxia, was real!

In the entire Nandu, there was only one possibility where

someone had the right to hold this black card.
This little boy was from the Chan family!

In Nandu, no one dared to offend the richest man.
Even the CEO of LV was no exception.

Soon, the angry cries of the plump woman rang out from the

display cabinet in the hall.

At the same time, bags of goods, which were quickly packed

up, were sent to the counter respectfully by the salesqgirls.
The cashier machine on the counter didn't stop at all.

In less than ten minutes, a long receipt dropped from the

counter and extended towards the ground, not stopping.

"What's wrong with this, why did you remove all the products

and not sell me any of them?”

The plump woman finally couldn't bear it anymore. She
rushed to the front desk with Antony in anger and

questioned the busy salesqirl.

"Sorry, currently all the goods in this store have been bought

by this gentleman, even the ones in our warehouse. If you
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need anything, we will call you or send you a text message

when the new goods are delivered next month. Please

remember to pick up the call.”

The salesgirl explained with a smile as she quickly keyed in

the orders.
"All, all of them? Him?"

The plump woman pointed a trembling chubby finger at
Jason and said with astonishment, "Do you mean that this
little loser, bought all the products and stock in your shop,

and paid for it all at once?”
"Yes, Ma'am." The salesgirl smiled.
"You're wrong. That card is not mine. It belongs to my wife.’

Jason put the Supreme Black Card in Lusas hand from

behind and then said with a smile, "Dear, | think we're almost

done. We can pay now."
"Alright!”
Lusa bit her lip tightly, stood up, and walked to the counter.

"Ma'am, the total is 1.9 million yuan. Earlier, we have asked
the manager for permission, and he approved for us to give
you a 8% discount. After the discount, it will be 1,432,000
yuan. Also, we will gift you new products to try every month.

Will you be paying by card?”

The salesgirl was trembling lightly. It was as if she could see
this month's salary. In the commission column, it would be a

terrifying number.
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"By card.’

Lusa smiled and put the black card in the salesgirl's hand.
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Chapter 165

Ting!
The payment was successful!

When Lusa took the bill and signed it, the plump woman and

Antony looked shocked.
More than 1.4 million...
The plump woman did not think that she could afford it.

But all of a sudden, they spent so much money on clothes

and shoes.

The plump woman thought, even if she could do it, she

would have to take some time to consider.

She even had to check her company's capital, to see if there

would be a sizeable gap.
But this nurse in front of her...

She made a decision that the plump woman couldn't make,
without as much as a blink. The key was the expression on
Lusa's face, she looked so relaxed as if she didn't just spend
1.4 million yuan, but just a cup of pearl milk tea on the

roadside.

]

How is it possible, Lusa Chou. Your monthly salary is less
than 10,000 yuan, isn't it? How can you have so much money

to, to, to buy these things...’
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Antony couldnt even speak properly. He remembered that
Lusa clearly told him she was just a nurse and had worked

in Nandu for a short period of time. This was more than one

million yuan. How could she afford this?

This was completely different from the Lusa in his

impression!

"You know it's just her salary. As the head nurse of our
hospital, she receives more dividends than this at the end of
each year. Why are you so agitated?” Jason rolled his eyes

and told the truth.
"Head nurse?”
Antony and the plump woman looked at each other.

Antony might not know much about this position, but the

plump woman knew.

She had a big customer who was the head nurse of a

hospital in Nandu.
It was said that she had more power than some directors.

Some powerful people wanted to enter the hospital to
appoint the famous doctors to do their surgeries, and some
medical representatives wanted to enter the hospital to sell
their products. Without the head nurse's consent, they

couldn't even step in.

When the woman was hospitalized previously because of
a cerebral ischemic stroke, she even gave the client 90,000

yuan as a red packet, so she could get the best
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cardiovascular surgeon for her operation.
Moreover, the accumulated expenses of this head nurse in
the plump woman's store, was far more than one million

yuan!

However, the head nurse was already over fifty years old and
was about to retire. The little girl in front of her looked too

young, didn't she?

"Ha, stop pretending. There is no head nurse as young as
you in this world. You, a low- level nurse, was probably
bought over by some man. Today, in order to annoy me, you
suddenly spent so much of your man's money. I'm guessing
that he probably received a text about the expenditure and is

rushing over right?”

The plump woman thought for a while and said with a

strange smile.

"H-honey, are you saying that Lusa is also being supported

by a man?" Antony's eyes flashed and he sneered.

"Of course. | have been a businesswoman for so many
years, and | still have some friends in Nandu. | also know a
lot of people in the hospital. | haven't heard of such a young

head nurse.” The plump woman said proudly.

| knew it, you were so stingy when you gave me money, and
| couldn't buy enough equipment to play my games every
month. How could you spend more than one million yuan on
clothes and shoes? So after you were bought over by a man,

you went to get a gigolo for yourself. You must be so busy,
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sleeping back and forth between two men. You still
pretended to be pure and clean in front of me, but you're just

one of those women who sleep around with numerous men.

This is unexpected.”

When he heard the plump woman say that Lusa was also
being supported by a man, Antony thought of how she
refused to let him kiss her, and he was jealous, words

becoming more unscrupulous.

"Ma'am, these are all your items. Would you like to check

them on the spot?”

At this time, the salesgirl came over, stood in the middle and

said to Lusa with a smile.

"No, I'll write an address for you. You can arrange for

someone to send it over directly.’

Lusa picked up the paper and pen on the counter, wrote
down the name of Jason's villa in the Jade Valley, and

handed it to the salesgirl.
"Okay, I'll get someone to send things to your house now..."

'"No need.” Jason waved his hand and interrupted the
salesgirl. "My wife has people waiting downstairs. They'll be

up soon.”
People?

While Lusa was in a daze, she heard a burst of rapid and

steady footsteps sounding in the corridor outside the store.
"Head Nurse Chou, I've already prepared the car for you.
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We'll handle the items, you can go back and have a rest.”

Several muscular men stood at the door. The leader was
Byron's driver who had just sent them to the shopping mall.
After receiving a text message from Jason, he immediately

called the security department of the hospital for help.

"Alright.” A little surprised, Lusa calmed herself and nodded
lightly. She said, "Move the things into the car and send
them to the No. 2 villa in the Jade Valley when you are

done."
"YES!"

These people did not ask a single word. They stepped into

the store and began to carry Lusa's bags in a hurry.
"Well, it's time for us to go.”

Jason stood up from the sofa and glanced at the plump

woman and Antony's embarrassed faces.

After all, whether Lusa was the head nurse of a hospital or

not, it didn't matter.

Before their eyes, she spent 1.4 million yuan in the blink of
an eye on clothes. At the same time, this group of men who
came in to help obviously came from a military background.
A person who could hire such people as her followers were

bound to be extraordinary.

She was not like how Antony described her, just a simple

little nurse.

Antony looked at Lusa, and his face was almost green.
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"Why did you keep it from me before?" Antony hesitated for

a moment, then opened his mouth and asked.
"What am | hiding from you?" Lusa asked in confusion.

"You are obviously very rich, but why did you just give me so
ittle money every month? You even told me that you were
just a nurse, and your monthly salary was not much. Did you

lie just to test me?" Antony said reluctantly.

In terms of appearance, Lusa was far ahead of the plump

woman.
In terms of money, Lusa was not inferior to her either.

But Antony got rid of such a beautiful goddess for an ugly
woman with fat all over her body. At this moment, Antony's

face did not look good.

"No, | wanted to give you a surprise after you graduated, but

| didn't expect that you would give me a surprise instead.”
Lusa smiled slightly, her beautiful face lighting up.
"Let's go.’

At this moment, a hand suddenly reached out and held

Lusa's cheek.

Jason touched her cheek and said with a smile, "We still
have to go look at cars in the afternoon. | have already made

an appointment. We shouldn't let others wait too long.”

"Okay." Lusa nodded, and the two of them walked out of the

shop and left.
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It was not until they left the mall and got in the car that

Jason let go of the hand that was holding Lusa's cheek.

"Thank, thank you."

Lusa's heart was pounding and she touched the wound on

her left cheek with her hand.

If Jason had not been quick-witted and used his hand to
cover her left cheek, no matter what they had done earlier, it

would have been ruined by this scar.

But for some unknown reason, at this moment, not only did
Lusa feel that there was nothing wrong with this scar, but

she was even a little grateful.

If it hadn't been for the scar, everything in the mall would not

have happened.

Especially in the end, how Jason took her in his arms and

tried to cover up for her.

"He's obviously a kid who hasn't grown up yet. Why would he

give me a sense of security...’

Lusa murmured secretly, but suddenly she raised her head
and said to Jason in a hurry, "Um, that, the money | spent
today, when | get my salary, | will return it all to you. Thank

you, Jason!”
Jason looked at her and was stunned.
But at this time, the phone suddenly rang.

Jason took out his mobile phone and looked at it. He
frowned.
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"Mom, what's wrong?" Jason took a deep breath and asked.

"Where are you, Jason? Quick, come home. Your cousin and

your uncle are trying to drag your father to the hospital. They

want him to pay their medical expenses!

On the phone, it was the anxious voice of Ada who sounded

like she was on the verge of tears.
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Chapter 166

"Let’s call the police.”
Jason ended the call and turned to Lusa.

Lusa nodded. When she was in the ward, she already knew

what had happened outside.

"Master Qin, return to Jade Valley to rest. | will settle Uncle's

affairs.” Lusa said after thinking for a while.

She had worked in a small hospital before, so she still had

some experience in dealing with people who made trouble.
Jason thought for a moment and nodded in agreement.
Three cars, more than 100 items.

They were stuffed into the cloakroom on the first floor of

Jason's Jade Valley villa.

Then, Lusa bid goodbye to him and took a car back to the
hospital.

"I'm not going to report to Director Liu first. Here are some

instructions that you can pass down first.”

Lusa, who had changed into a fitted white LV uniform,

looked very capable.

As she walked into the hospital, she issued three orders to

the director of the hospital who had arrived in a hurry.

"First, throw Hannah and her family out of the VIP room and
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lock them up in the security department. I've contacted
Director Yang of the Municipal Bureau. The police will be

here soon. You dont have to worry about being held

responsible.”

"Second, register Hannah Qin into the debtor system, and
alert the banks, the railroads, the hospitals and other related
departments. If she cant pay the medical fees on time
today, she won't be able to take a train, plane, book a hotel,
take out any loans or enjoy any societal benefits in the next
seven years. Even if she goes to the hospital to get flu
medicine, if she doesnt pay a certain deposit first, no

hospital will accept her.

"Thirdly, get the leaders of the Education Bureau waiting in
the office to go back first, and tell them that Hannah Qin will
be sent to the detention center today and will be on the list
of debtors. If they dont want their school and unit to be

exposed, these people will know what to do.”
"Fourth, about Jim and Sarah...”

Lusa paused and shook her head. "Forget it. Take care of

these three issues for me first. I'll call you if | need anything

else.
Jason had instructed her to leave a way out for the family.

Otherwise, just by the fact that Sarah tore the receipts in
public and verbally abused the staff, she would already have
a list of existing charges, and would be questioned by

multiple departments within minutes. She would probably
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lose her job afterwards.

After all, this was St. De hospital.

Just with the name alone, any department in the state would

not underestimate their power.
After that, Lusa waited outside the ward in person.

After the security guard got Hannah and her family out of

the ward, she sent Jason's father home.

"Why are you here again? Who let you in? Get out of here.
This is my ward. You are invading the patient's privacy. Get
out of here now, or | will call the police now and arrest all of

you and put you in prison!”

As soon as the security guard pushed the door open and
walked into the ward, Hannah's crazy shouts came from

inside.

"Apologies, since you are suspected of delaying your
medical fees, the hospital has decided to stop providing
compensation for you, and you cant leave without
permission before paying the medical fees. So, come with

us to the Security department,” said the security chief.

"Michael, do you see this? This is the hospital that your son
introduced us! The medical fee is 790,000 yuan, and now
they still want to arrest me. Settle this by yourself. If you
don't pay the medical fees, | will disown you as my big
brother, and neither of us will ever contact each other!”
Hannah sat on the bed, arms crossed over her chest, forcing

Michael.
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"But, but, | don't have 790,000 yuan either..."

Michael's face was full of disbelief.

Although he also wanted to help his second sister, he
couldn't help but hesitate when he thought of what Jason

had said to him on the phone.

"Why would you not have money? If you don't have money,
why did you rent such a good villa to show off? And don't
think I'm unaware that the country has been subsidising
money to the rural areas every year. Although my
registration has been transferred out of my hometown,
some of the money should belong to us, right? Anyway, |
don't care. My current situation is caused by your family. If

you don't pay the medical fees, | won't let you go!”

Hannah's attitude was tough.

In her opinion, Michael's family was very thrifty. They didn't

even buy a car. They must have a lot of savings.
It was just that he didn't want to use it.

"Yes, uncle. Our family lived a good life in Nandu, but as
soon as you came over, it became like this. If it weren't for
Jason, my mother wouldn't be trapped in this hospital and

owe them so much medical expenses. You can't deny it."
Sarah also curled her lips and said.

"Michael, to be honest, with our family's status, do you really
think that this hospital can do anything to us? After all, we
have been in the industry for so many years, how can we not

have any acquaintances in the health system? We are
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almost family now. Or else, let me call the leaders of the
health bureau directly and we can settle it in a few minutes.
But what would happen later? Are you ever going to see your
sister and niece again? Is money or Kinship more important?

Don't tell me you can't even differentiate between that?”

Jim sat on a chair by the side and said to Michael in a well-

educated tone.

Looking at the three members of Hannah's family and the
security guard who was standing at the door, Michael grit
his teeth and said, "Fine. Second sister, brother-in-law, I'll pay
half of it. I'll pay 400,000 yuan, and you can settle the
remaining 390,000 yuan. Will that do?”

400,0007?

When they heard this number, Hannah and her family's eyes

lit up.

But soon, Hannah and Jim looked at each other and

immediately became arrogant. They said coldly, "Big brother,
| think you have to be clear that we are not negotiating. You
should be paying for this. If it wasn't because of your son,
why would | owe such a large sum of money here? Besides,
if you can afford 400,000, I'm sure you can afford the

remaining 390,000."

"Yes, you can pay the 390,000 yuan as well. Just take it as
the money that you've claimed on our behalf ever since we

shifted our registration out.” Jim said lightly.

"What money? The money is split by the number of people in
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the village according to their household registration. Each
person only gets less than 500 yuan a year. You won't get
anything once you're shifted your registration out. | haven't
received any money on your behalf." Michael said with a

confused look.

"Why can't you understand what | mean? I'm giving you a
way out. If | have to be completely honest, you should be
paying for this. Villagers will always be villagers. | can talk in
a nicer manner, but you will never understand what | mean.’

Jim said grumpily.
Michael was also stunned.

He looked at Jim in confusion and said, "You mean that you
want me to pay the 790,000 yuan on your behalf, but take it
that you paid?”

Jim frowned and said, "What do you mean by ‘on your
behalf'? You should be paying. Without your family, this
wouldn't have happened to us. So your family should take

the responsibility. Do you understand?”

"'Sigh, my big brother is a villager. If you tell him these
theories, how will he understand? Just get him to pay. Go to
the office to pay. I'm so angry that | can't breathe properly.”

Hannah said impatiently.
Michael slowly understood.

He stood up and nodded, saying, 'I'm a villager, and | don't
understand the theories you learned in school and the unit.

But the day you barged into my house to the way you forced
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Jason to find an acquaintance to get you into the hospital, |
witnessed it with my own eyes. No one forced you to come
here. You insisted on coming here, but you couldn't afford
the medical fees. So you had to come to me. I'm telling you
now, stop threatening me with our relationship. I'm a villager,
but I'm not blind. | can tell the difference between right and
wrong. You're my sister, but Jason is my son. I'm telling you,

I'm not paying a single cent. Do whatever you want!"
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Chapter 167

Michael left angrily, which made Hannah and her parents

stunned.

They thought that as long as they took advantage of the
sibling relationship, the three of them could take turns to
attack, and Michael would pay the medical fees for her even
if he used all his money and mortgaged the house in his

hometown.

But they didn't expect this.

They didn't expect that Michael would say this, and side with

his son.

This was totally different from the honest relatives in their
hearts previously. As long as they talked, they would only

bow to each other.

Seeing Michael leaving the ward directly, the security guard

at the door did not wait anymore.

"Move all the things they have used away and take them to
the Department of Security. We'll deal with them when the

police come.”

As soon as the security captain finished his words, he saw
Sarah suddenly jump up. She pointed at the security guard's
nose and scolded, "I'll see who dares to touch my mother,

you stinky security guards. Today, | have to destroy him!”
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Jim got up indignantly, stood in front of the security guards,
and snapped, "Do you know who we are? We are all civil
servants. A group of security guards are rebelling. How dare
you attack us? Believe it or not, | will call the police right now

and arrest you all!”

"A civil servant?” The security captain smiled. "Can a civil
servant delay their medical expenses? Don't talk nonsense.

Take them away!”
"I'll see who dares to do that!"

At the moment when the security guard came up, Jim and
Sarah rushed up and grabbed the other party's neck. Then,
they heard Hannah, who was lying on the bed behind them,
scream 'Ouch’, and started to grab her head and roll

around.

' can't make it! | cant! Oh, the headache is here again.
Sarah, call the doctor forme! Honey, drive these people out!

I'm out of breath!”

"Get out of here! Can't you see that my mother is angry with

you? If anything happens to her, none of you can escapel!

Sarah saw the opportunity and rushed back to the hospital
bed, holding Hannah's hand tightly, with a sad expression on

his face.

"Haha, don't worry. As long as she's not dead, she can be

saved in our hospital. Take them away. Don't waste time!”

While speaking, Jim was directly subdued by the security

guards who suppressed him. Then Sarah has also pulled
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away from the hospital bed. They watched helplessly as
Hannah was brought out of the hospital bed and then

shooed from the VIP ward.
An hour later.

Jason, who had just walked to the door of Yennie's house,

received a text message from Lusa.

"Hannah Qin has been taken away by the police. | will report

to you immediately if there is any news.”
Hokay-ll
Jason replied and rang the doorbell.

"Have you settled the problem at the hospital? I'm helping

you look at flights to Tokyo.’
Yennie opened the door and said with a smile.

"Alright, have you cooked yet?" Jason raised his head and

asked.

Yennie, who was wearing high heels, was indeed half a head

taller than Jason.

She was twenty- seven or twenty- eight. No matter in
appearance or body, she did not have any sense of

immaturity at all. She was a ripe peach.

"Yes, | made some seafood you like. Let's have some wine.

It's rare for you to smoothly deal with your relatives. It's also

something worth celebrating.’

Yennie smiled and led Jason into the villa.
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Perhaps it was because of the bad nature in men's bones, or
the feeling of romance deep in Jason, or maybe just

because he lacked a woman in his life.

Although he was not willing to admit it, Jason liked the

feeling of being with Yennie.

When the two of them were together, he really felt relaxed

and full of security.

"Water or coffee?”
As Yennie said, she went to the kitchen.

"Just plain water, | still want to have a good sleep at night,’

Jason said with a smile.

"Alright, let's have some wine then. | have a bottle of good
wine from Earl. I've had it for several years. Let's drink it

today.’

Yennie seemed to be in a good mood. Maybe it had
something to do with what Jason had experienced in the

past two days.

She could deeply understand the feeling of being
suppressed by a relative to a state where she could not

breathe.

Otherwise, she would not have chosen to leave the capital
city, go abroad to study alone, and then come to Nandu
University to work and live in this city that was thousands of

kilometers away from her family.
The warm light, the aroma of seafood, and the two pieces of
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broccoli and fruit salad made people's appetite grow.

Yennie gracefully cut the french oyster on the plate in front
of her, but she didn't put it in her mouth. She looked at Jason
sitting opposite and asked, "Are you really going to Tokyo so

soon?"

"Yes, I'm a little tired recently. | want to go there and relax for

a few days.” Jason nodded and answered.

"According to the latest news from Tokyo, Emily is
recovering quite well. But even if you go there, I'm afraid you

won't be able to see her.” Yennie tentatively asked.

| know, Jason said. He wiped the corner of his mouth with
a white napkin and said frankly, "The main thing is that |
want to be in a different environment before my family

gathering. I'll be back in two days.”

"Then | think you'd better not go,” Yennie said with a smile.

"Why?" Jason asked in confusion.

"I'm just worried that while you're in Tokyo, you won't even be

able to see Emily and it might affect your mood. Why not

you divert your attention and try to do some exercise. Maybe

the effect will be more ideal." Yennie said.

"Do sports?” Jason in frowned and lowered his head to cut

the oyster on the plate.

Yennie looked at Jason's reaction and smiled gently. She
said, "Rowing, diving, surfing... All the exercises that
stimulate the nerves in your brain and will let you relax after.

It will reduce a lot of negative emotions that are constrained
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in your brain. It is very suitable for your current state.

"But as you said, | don't know how to do any of that."
Jason shook his head with a wry smile.

These activities were not something that an ordinary family

could do.

He hadnt even seen the sea yet, let alone do these

expensive exercises.

| can bring you with me." Yennie looked at Jason with a
smile on her beautiful face. "When | finish the business on
hand, we can fly directly to Sanya. At this time, there are not
many people on the sea. Those sports | just mentioned can

be taught to you slowly. What do you think?"

Jason raised his head and looked into Yennie's long, narrow

and charming eyes. He nodded and began to eat.

The delicious wine and dishes were fragrant. With their
gentle chatter, the atmosphere over dinner was quite

harmonious.

When Jason left, Yennie handed him half a bottle of red wine
that had not been finished yet. The red wine helped him to

sleep, which was suitable for Jason's current state.
That night, Lusa did not come back.

On the first day of work, there was a huge amount of work

that she had to take on.

Especially when it came to Hannah, Lusa had to keep an eye

on her at all times. If there was any news, she would have to
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report it to Jason for the first time.
Jason sat on the sofa with the bottle in his arms. While
drinking, he messaged Luther and asked him about the

family gathering in a few days.
Mary had arranged the family gathering on her own.

The main purpose of the celebration was to celebrate their
reunion after nineteen years. At the same time, Jason would
officially be put on the stage and introduced to the Shen
family and the Chans, for everyone to see the only son of the

Shen family.

This feeling of being surrounded by people made Jason feel

quite uncomfortable.

Especially since he had been hidden for so many years,
approaching so many people in the upper class gave him

quite a bit of pressure.

"Jessica should arrive on that day, right? And when are you

going over? Are you driving, can you give me a lift?’

Jason hoped that some relatives he knew would come with

him so that he would not be embarrassed.

"My cousin will definitely go, but what are you thinking
about? | wont take you with me even if | drive. You're
representing the Shen family as their son. You should be

with your parents. Why would you go with the Chans?”

Luther sent a voice message and the background was quite
noisy. It seemed that he had been discharged from the

hospital and was having a good time outside.
Chapter 167 //8



27:59 (mmm»

"Alright, go have some fun. I'll go to sleep first.’
Jason had just finished sending the voice message when a

pretty profile picture popped out, with an unread message.

"Fifteen minutes, Livehouse. Get over here right now!”
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Chapter 168

After he finished listening to the voice message.

Jason frowned and looked at the girl's beautiful profile

piciure.

Phoebe Wen?

He clearly remembered that Phoebe's profile picture was a
green-eyed golden kitten. When did she change it back to
her photo?

Wasn't she afraid of attracting perverts?
After all, the people nearby were still very powerful.

Previously, Jason had found out about a few of his female

and male seniors...
"What's the matter? I'm going to sleep.”
Jason looked at the time. It was already ten at night.

"Sleep? You have 14 minutes. If you don't come, just wait

and see what happens!
In the end, she sent a couple of threatening emoijis.
"Looks like this girl has drunk too much.”

Jason sighed, thought for a while, and felt that it was not

suitable for Yennie to drive after drinking. So he called a

driver and left.

The LiveHouse that Phoebe mentioned was a famous bar in
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Nandu.

The environment was not as rowdy as ordinary bars, but
they often invited some famous folk singers and rock bands
to sing live, so it was pretty popular. You had to buy tickets

1o enter.

Because Jason lived in the North Ring, and LiveHouse was
towards the city center. No matter how much Phoebe urged

him, it was almost eleven when he reached the place.

It was the most exciting timing of the night.

As soon as he got out of the taxi, Jason saw the colorful bar
with a glass exterior and many sports cars parked at the

door.

Porsches, Maseratis, and some Mercedes-Benz and BMW
sports cars were neatly lined up at the door. Especially a
black Lamborghini bat, lying there quietly like a beast

hunting in the dark night, it was particularly eye-catching.

Of course, where there were luxury cars, there were also

beautiful women.
It was midsummer.

Beautiful long legged ladies in mini skirts and high heels
walked into the bar with their arms entwined. The smell of
perfume was everywhere. Everywhere you could see thighs,
arms, and even your ears were filled with the sound of

seductive laughter.

'l didn't expect that Phoebe would like such a place?”
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Jason stood at the door for a while, shook his head, bought

the ticket and walked into the bar's lobby.

"They all deserve to die! They are our enemies! We have to
tear him to pieces so that we can get some peace in this

world for a moment!”

As soon as Jason entered the hall, he saw a group of rock
singers with disheveled hair standing on the stage in front of
the dance floor. The drumbeats sounded like they were
hammering into his heart, urging the young men and women
in the dance floor to twist their waists, venting their restless

hormones.

"This girl really has two sides to her..."

Jason stood there for five minutes. Finally, he gave up on
looking for Phoebe with just his eyes. He took out his mobile

phone and was about to call her.
"Jason, why are you here?”
Jason looked back and met Cindy's equally surprised face.

At this moment, Cindy was standing hand in hand with

another girl.

The ponytail, pink miniskirts, unique figure and temperament
of girls who majored in dance, made them particularly

outstanding even in this kind of place.
"Er, | haven't seen you in a while." Jason smiled awkwardly.

In fact, they did not contact each other during this period of

time.
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Jason could feel that Cindy seemed to be avoiding him

deliberately after they left Melody Karaoke.

He didn't know the reason, but he could see that that day
had left a big shadow on Cindy. After all, it was a matter of
ife and death. Cindy's reaction at that time left a deep

impression on Jason.

"Yes, are you here to play or to look for someone? | have

something else to do, so | won't stay with you.’

Cindy seemed to be still avoiding Jason. After a few simple

sentences, she waved goodbye.

Jason thought for a while.

He thought that Cindy must have recalled the unpleasant
experience from that day as soon as she saw him. After all,

the two of them were just acquaintances, nothing deeper.

He resumed making his call. Jason waited and looked

around.

He could tell that the young people who came here, by
appearance, auras and consumption level, it was at a

different level as compared to the bar next to his school.

Long- legged ladies could be seen everywhere with their

makeup done.

There were even a few familiar faces. Jason narrowed his
eyes and looked at them carefully. He realised that it was
Nina and a couple of her friends sitting in the booth not far

away, drinking and smoking.
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He had to admit that.

The posture of a beautiful woman smoking was very

attractive to men.
Especially a young and beautiful woman like Nina.

Her pale legs were on display under her mini skirt as she
leaned lazily on the sofa to smoke and drink, which attracted

many men passing by.

However, in a place like this, Nina would not just only be with

a couple of girlfriends.
Jason looked around.

As expected, Jason saw a few people striding toward him.
One of them was very familiar. It was Simon, which he never

saw after they separated at the foot of Sunset Mountain.

Moreover, looking at the way they were gazing at Jason,

Jason knew that they werent approaching with good

iIntentions.

"Brother Lin, this is the rich second generation guy you told

me about?”

The leader was a middle-aged man in a black T-shirt and
jeans. His eyes swept over Jason, and the contempt in his

eyes grew stronger.

"Yes, has Brother Jared not seen him before?" Simon said.

"Haha, no. In the whole of Nandu, only William Chan's two
precious daughters frequent our bar. As for other kids who

come from a decent family background, I've seen all of
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them. This guy looks unfamiliar. It seems that this is the first

time he came to a place like ours.”

The middle- aged man said as he used his hand to flick
some imaginary dust on Jason's collar. He grinned and said,
"‘Boy, it's very enjoyable to pretend to be a rich second
generation, isn't it? Do you know where we are? Did you buy
a ticket, or are you just taking a look? Or are you just taking a

photo just to pretend that you're cool before you leave?”
Take a photo and pretend that I'm cool?

Jason shook his head. He didnt understand what they

meant.

"Are you scared?” The middle-aged man turned his head and
smiled at Simon. "Are you sure he's the rich second

generation you're talking about?”
In fact, Simon was not willing to provoke Jason.

On the contrary, in the depths of his heart, he had an

indescribable fear of Jason.

His looks, dressing, and experience were very ordinary. But
every time there was news about him, none of those things

could have been done by an ordinary person.

From the 2 million dollar Mercedes-Benz G to the generous
treat of 300,000 yuan at the Royal Water Club with his

classmates.

It was as if he was an unstoppable opponent. The opponent

had seen through Simon thoroughly, but he knew nothing
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about him.
Especially the day before yesterday, he found his uncle and

asked about the investigation of the Sunset Mountain case.

He remembered that his uncle, the director of the Public

Security Bureau, only said one sentence to him.
"Don't meddle in it, don't ask about it, protect yourself.’
After listening to this sentence, he pondered for a long time.

In the end, they could only come to a conclusion that the
Sunset Mountain case should have been taken by higher-
level people, and even the deputy director in charge of

criminal investigation had no right to question it.

Meeting Jason at LiveHouse was purely a coincidence.

He was a frequent visitor of this bar, and he was very
familiar with the manager. He also knew that all the rich
second generations in Nandu often visited this place, so he
planned to ask the manager to help him see if Jason was

really a well-hidden rich second generation, or if it was just

his illusion.

Just like rumors in the outside world, Jason was just a man
who was being supported by a woman. He just liked to

show off in front of his classmates with his woman's money.

"Say, did this guy offend you before? Do you need me to help
you deal with it?" When the middle- aged man saw that
Simon did not reply, he Iimmediately said with

dissatisfaction.
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"There was a little conflict before, but Brother Jared is here

today. | think it's better to let it go,” Simon said with a smile.

The middle-aged man was stunned, and then sneered, "Oh,
you're already calling me Brother Jared. | will help you settle

this matter today.’

With this, the middle-aged man turned his head and looked
at Jason and said, "What's the matter? You have to give me

an explanation.”

"What do you want?" Jason didn't expect that he would meet
these two people when he was just looking for someone.
The most important thing was that Phoebe was still not

answering her phone.

"Don't you like to pretend to be a rich second generation?
Since a rich second generation has come to our bar, why
dont you pay for everyone? It's not expensive, it's only
700,000 yuan. You can pay for everyone tonight. What do
you think?"
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Chapter 169

Pay for everyone there?

Jason frowned and looked at the bar manager in front of

him.
Simon was not the only one behind him.

Behind him, there were three or four thugs who looked very

Imposing.

"Why do you want me to pay for everyone?" Jason asked in

confusion.

"Why?" Jared turned his head and smiled. "Why? You made
my friend unhappy. You can either kowtow to apologize, or
pay for everyone in my friend's name. Since you don't want

to pay, you can kneel down and kowtow."

"700,000 yuan is not a big deal for you, Master Qin. Some
time ago, you spent more than 300,000 yuan at the Royal
Water Club. We are old friends. It's not too much to spend

700,000 yuan to make friends with each other, is it?" Simon

also laughed.
700,000 yuan was indeed not a big deal for Jason.

David gave him a hundred million at the beginning, but he

hadn't spent that much yet.

Now with the balance in his card, not to mention paying for

everyone, even if he directly bought LiveHouse, it would be a
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piece of cake for him.
However, Jason did not intend to spend a penny here

tonight. He was just looking for someone.

"I'm talking to you, rich second generation! Do you want to
kowtow, apologize, or pay for everyone? Look at how
cowardly you are! If you pretend to be dumb again, believe it

or not, | will ruin you now!”

Jared cursed, and at the same time, he was calculating

wildly.

Simon had told him about Jason before. A fool who could
spend 300,000 yuan on his classmates at the Royal Water
Club had come to his place, like a sheep wandering into a
tiger's mouth. If he didn't take advantage of Jason, Jared

would not let him go.

Jason did not speak. He just frowned and looked at the

number that he was calling, but was met with no response.

It was clear that she had hurriedly called him over, but why

did she disappear when he arrived?

"You're pretending to be stupid, arent you? John, get the
band to stop singing. | want to see how he becomes a
coward. First, he doesn't want to pay for everyone, second,
he doesn't want to kowtow. | want to see how he can walk

out of here safely!”

As Jared spoke, the man behind him nodded and ran to the

stage, telling the band to stop.

As soon as the noisy bar quieted down, the crowd was
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stunned.

"What's going on? We were having fun, why did you stop the

music?"

When several girls gathering around saw this scene, they

started gossiping.

‘It seems that the manager stopped the band. Could

something have happened?” A sharp-eyed girl said.

"Could it be that some local tyrant wants to pay for
everyone? | heard that this bar has a local tyrant who pays
for everyone once a month. Did we run into him tonight? But
| just came here and didn't have time to order any alcohol.

What a great loss!”
"Look, the tyrant has appeared!”
Someone shouted and pointed his finger at the entrance.

As expected, under the eager gazes of the crowd, Jared
took Jason's arm, held the microphone and said with a
smile, "Everyone, you must have guessed what's going on.

Yes, tonight, Master Qin will pay for everyone's expenses!”
A brief silence.

Then came waves and waves of cheers!

"Pay for everyone!”

"Pay for everyone!”

"Pay for everyone!”

The consumption for LiveHouse was pretty high.
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The cheapest bottle of beer there was sold for more than 80

yuan.

After all, there were also a lot of rich second generations
and young masters who often came here to play. The
alcohol on the table in front of them had already piled up like
a mountain. It could be imagined that the price to pay would

be a horrifying number.

"Nina, this tyrant looks a little familiar. Have we seen him
before?” A short- haired girl sitting beside Nina asked

curiously.

"Haha, did you forget that previously at Nandu Airport, it was
this person who secretly bought Haagen Daaz and followed
the beautiful female guest into the private lounge room. At
that time, Quincy and | wanted to expose him on the spot,

but we didn't expect him to run away.” Nina said, smoking.

"Oh my God, it's really him. But how can this kind of loser
pay for everyone? Is the bar manager lying? Do you want us
to remind him? Otherwise, when he gets the bill, hell die
from shock.” The short-haired girl opened her mouth wide

and said worriedly.

"No, it's not necessary. He's not as big a loser as you think.
Besides, even if he doesn't have money, someone will come

to pay the bill for him later.’

Nina looked at Jason, puzzled. She was curious on what
kind of woman would spend so much money to raise a loser

like him, and she wanted to know what she looked like and
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where she came from.

At the same time.
In the other corner of the hall.

The girl in black leather pants held Cindy's hand tightly and
said with a smile, "Cindy, it's not a small amount of money if
he wants to pay for everyone. Do you think your friend really

has the ability to do that?”
"Maybe. I'm not familiar with him, and I'm not sure.’

Cindy frowned and swirled the wine in her hand. She did not
believe that Jason would fall prey to such a small bar. She
was just curious who Jason came to look for. Looking at the
anxious look on his face at the entrance, it must be an

important person.
The woman in leather pants noticed Cindy's expression.

She smiled and put her arm through Cindy's. She put her red
lips close to her ear and said, "Stop pretending. | won't fight
over the rich man with you. But you should be careful. If your

body is stained, | don't want you anymore.”

Cindy's hazed eyes were stunned. She looked back at the

girl and nodded silently.

As the atmosphere reached its climax, Jared held Jason's

arm and pushed him to the front.

"Master Qin, aren't you going to say something in front of so

many enthusiastic fans?”
Jared was very satisfied with how the crowd was reacting.
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He handed the microphone to Jason and whispered in his

ear,

'‘Boy, dont play tricks. | know your background. It's only
700,000 yuan. If you clear it on my behalf, you'll be a friend
of mine. But if you don't give me face, 700,000 isn't enough,
but I'll take your two arms as well. Can you understand what

I'm saying?”

Jason did not speak, and his eyes kept searching for that

familiar face in the crowd.

He didn't care about the 700,000 yuan at all, but was more

concerned about Phoebe's whereabouts.

He had called more than a dozen times and she didnt
answer. Thinking of how she had begged him over the voice
message, an ominous premonition inexplicably rose in

Jason's heart.
"Then I'll say something.’
Jason took the microphone and said in a dignified tone.

"This is the first time | have come to such a place. | don't
know what the rule is, but since the manager said that |

should pay for everyone, then, please turn on all the lights.”
Everyone was stunned by Jason's words.

If you were paying, then pay. When did anyone turn the lights

on in a club? Was there anything wrong with this person's

brain?
"Kid, what are you trying to do?”
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Seeing the commotion, Jared lowered his voice and said

flercely in Jason's ear.

"Paying for everyone. | spent hundreds of thousands of yuan
to buy everyone drinks. Can't | even get the lights turned

on?" Jason asked in confusion.

Jared looked at Jason with complicated eyes, nodded, and

said loudly, "Turn on the lights!”

Whoosh!
A row of incandescent lamps instantly lit up the bar.

Those men and women, who were still immersed in the
darkness and had not reacted yet, were suddenly blinded by

the sudden light and covered their faces with their hands.

"What the heck, are you out of your mind? Why are you

turning on the lights?”

"That's right. All the makeup on my face has been ruined by
other people's kissing. Arent you deliberately looking for

trouble by turning on the lights now?"

"Hey? Where is my girlfriend? Who the hell took my girlfriend

away? Return her to me quickly!”

When the lights were suddenly turned on, some of the

actions hidden under the dim lights were exposed.

Some boys looked at their girlfriends, who should have been
sitting next to them, but had somehow gotten into the arms

of other men.

There were also some girls who looked at their boyfriend,
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with one hand reaching into their best friend's sKirt...

The bar, which was originally quiet, soon fell into chaos.

“Turn off the lights! Turn off the lights!”

Jared suddenly panicked and shouted, but he didn't realise

that Jason, who had been standing beside him, had

disappeared quietly.
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Chapter 170

"Where are you now? I'm at the entrance of the bar you

mentioned. Why can't | see you?”

Jason slipped away from Jared, bent down and left the bar,

hiding behind a black Jeep at the entrance.
He almost used the microphone to call out Phoebe's name.

But at the thought of her father's identity, he tried his best to
hold it back.

The status of this family was too special.

Jason was not sure if someone in the bar would recognize

her after he called out her name.
What's more, that situation just now was too high-profile.

If he had paid the 700,000 yuan for everyone, to look for one

person.

No matter who this person was, she was bound to appear in

the gossip websites and news media tomorrow in Nandu,

including the social media of every young man.
If such a thing really happened.

Jason could guess how Phoebe would appear in front of
him, and how much he would have to spend to solve this

matter.

After sending a voice message, Jason clicked on an unread
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voice message sent by Luther ten minutes ago.

"Jason, it's such a great night, you really don't intend to come

out and find me a sister-in-law?"

Judging from his voice, it was obvious that Luther had drunk

too much.

He was slurring, and the surrounding environment was
noisy. Some people were singing, and there were many girls

laughing.
Singing?

Jason was stunned for a moment and quickly clicked on the

voice message again.

"Jason, it's such a great night, you really don't intend to come

out and find me a sister-in-law?"
What the heck?

Jason then clicked on the several voice messages that

Luther sent before and listened again.
In the end, he came to a conclusion.

When Luther sent him this voice message, he was at

LiveHouse!
The sound of those rock singers was too loud.

And his voice was also in the voice message that Phoebe

sent.
The music was the same!

Was Luther together with Phoebe?
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Doubtful, Jason video called Luther.

"D*mn you, this brat is hiding here!”

Hearing the cursing and footsteps behind him, Jason turned
back in a hurry and saw Jared, together with Simon and a

group of thugs from the bar, coming over angrily.
"What do you want?’

Jason frowned. He didn't expect that they would come out

of the bar so soon.

"What do | want?" Jared walked up to Jason, looked him up
and down contemptuously for a while, then pushed his head
with his hand and said, "You haven't paid yet. Why are you

running away?”

He was still clear minded. After all, today's main task was to
let Jason take the blame and pay for everyone. As for the
other new grudges, it would not be too late to solve them

after he settled this matter.
"'Did | promise you?" Jason frowned.

He did not promise Jared that he would pay. He just wanted
to take the opportunity to confirm whether Phoebe was

inside.

"Are you kidding me? Why did you ask me to turn on the
lights if you werent paying? Besides, I've already told
everyone that you're paying. If you don't pay, | can't be the
one paying right?" Jared pointed at Jason and said with a

SNeer.
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Jason looked at the group of people in front of him and

knew that tonight's matter could not be settled peacefully.

He suddenly remembered that with Luther's arrogant and

domineering style, the bar manager should know him.

If he could find Luther, he should be able to solve all the

problems.

He looked down at his cell phone and found that Luther was
also not answering. He made several video calls but he

wasn't answering.
"Yo, are you calling someone?”

Just as the video call was finally connected, Jared grabbed

the phone from Jason's hand.

"What's the matter? You sent me so many videos calls. Have
you found my sister-in-law? Are you in a hurry to let me see

n

her..

As soon as the call was connected, a blurry picture of
Luther's face, which was against a woman's chest, appeared

on the phone screen.

"Sh*t, what kind of rubbish mobile phone is this? He can still
make a video call with this terrible video quality? Simon, is
this guy a bumpkin? With this kind of phone, can he afford
tonight's bill?”

Jared held his mobile phone and couldn't help but look back

at Jason suspiciously.
Jason had bought this as a temporary phone after he came
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back from Sunset Mountain.
It was a thousand yuan phone that was made in China, but
he felt that it was pretty useful. At least, the signhal was good

and the battery was powerful. So he just kept it and didn't

change it.

"Haha, don't worry. This guy is rich. He just likes to pretend

to be poor.” Simon laughed.

At the same time, Simon was very curious who Jason

wanted to call for help in such a situation.

As long as the identity of the person behind Jason was
confirmed, it would be easy for him to solve the doubts that

had been haunting him.

"Sh*t, who are you? Return the phone to my friend. | want to

talk to him!"

On Luther's side, he couldn't help swearing when he saw a

strange middle-aged man's face in the video.

"Haha, you're Master Qin's friend, aren't you? Are you going
to transfer us the money, or send cash to our bar in person,

and then take your friend away?”

Luther was in a car at the moment. The light was dim, and
he was quite tipsy. He was swaying while holding his mobile

phone, so he couldn't see clearly what he looked like.
"What did you say?”

Looking at Jared in the video, Luther curled his lips and said,

'| don't need to pay for him. Are you a fool? Do you know
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who he is? You even asked me to bring him money..."

"What is it?"

While Luther was talking, he suddenly shook, pushed away
the woman on his body and asked, "What did you say? You

want me to bring money in exchange for the person?”

"Yes, your cousin said that he wanted to pay for everyone in
our bar. But he wanted to run away before he paid.
Fortunately, | caught him, he is by my side now. Bring
700,000 yuan over to pay for everyone, and you can take him

away. What do you think?" Jared smiled proudly.

"Which bar do you belong to? And where is my cousin? Give
him the mobile phone. | have something to tell him." Luther,

who sobered up quickly, stared at the camera and said.

"Haha, the bar is called LiveHouse. Now your cousin is in my

hand, | won't give him the phone. But | can show you.’

As he said this, Jared pointed the phone camera at Jason.
Luther saw from the video that his cousin was surrounded

by a group of thugs.

However, in the blink of an eye, Jared pointed the camera at
himself and said with a smile, "Did you see that? He is now
in my hands. Before 12 oclock, send 700,000 yuan to pay for
the expenses and then take him away. If you can't send the
money, | will send him back, but | can't guarantee that there

won't be any missing body parts.’

LiveHouse was a very famous bar in Nandu. Without the

support of both the government and the underworld, it
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would not be able to get so popular.
Therefore, Jared's words were not just a threat. Luther

believed that he would definitely do it.

"Okay, just wait and see. It's just 700,000 yuan. Stand still
and dont move. I'll send the money there in ten minutes.

Don't move. Do you hear me?”

As Luther continued shouting, Jared hung up the phone and

threw it into Simon's hand.

"Good job. This guy in the video looks like a rich second
generation. | expect that the money will be delivered soon.
Let's not talk too much. Let's record half a million in the
books, then we can split the remaining 200,000. Is there any

problem?”
Jared smiled proudly and did not care about Jason.

None of the people who were able to be a manager in the

bar had a clean background.

Especially when dealing with a child like Jason, who seemed

to have just stepped into society, they knew what to do.

Jared stood in front of Jason. With a cigarette in his hand,
he pointed at Jason's face and said, "You know how to greet
Brother Simon in the future right? Today, I'm teaching you a
lesson with this 700,000 yuan. Next time, if | hear Simon say
something bad about you in my ear again, money is nothing,
| will break your legs and let you kneel on the ground to

kowtow and apologize. Do you understand?”

Before Jason could say anything, a cold voice wafted over.
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